MEMO TO: Jocks and Interns
FROM: Freddy Snakeskin
DATE : Dec. 18, 1991

RE: Thieving Scum (again)

After several months of relative calm, once again CD’'s are disap-
pearing from the control room. Inasmuch as several seem to be
missing all of a sudden, I can only conclude that this is not an
isolated incident, and that we once again have a fucking thief in
our midst.

Therefore, unless all missing items are returned immediately —--
(especially the next-to-impossible-to-find Technotrax Vol. 2
double CD, #87-#88 in the library) the following policy will go
into effect Monday morning:

Except during business hours (M-F 3 AM to & PM), only paid em-
ployees of MARS-FM will be permitted to be in the building.
Absolutely no interns or guests allowed at any other time, with-
out express advance permission from me. During business hours,
no one will be permitted to enter the control room except for the
Jock on duty and paid empiloyees of the radio station on official
business, i.e., NO INTERNS allowed!

Yes, jocks, this means that unless the thieving piece of shit
(you know who you are) who’s been stealing our CD’s returns them,
you will not have the luxury of interns pulling your music,
filing records, answering phones, helping with contests, etc.

This may not be fair to everybody, but this is the only way I can
think of to positively protect station property -- and the sta-
tion’s musical integrity -- against thieves who seem to be of the
opinion that they need our CD’s more than our Tisteners do.
Obviously I hope it doesn’t come down to this -- (I’11 be incon-
venienced just as much as anyone else) -- but I have absolutely
no intention of fucking around by playing 1ittle games with
thieves.

(Needless to say, if I do catch you, Thief, I will call the
police and press charges. I’ve done it before, and I won’t /

hesitate to do it again if the situation warrants it.)
Sa;:?inéég;—-.
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